Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Tuesday, June 17, 2014 9:10 AM

Greg Boans; 'Kristin Pope' (kristin@rthicksconsult.com)
Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Hackberry State 1 Release

RE: Murchison O&G * Hackberry St. 001 * 30-015-34803 * 0-17-18s-23e * Eddy County, New Mexico
155 bbl net produced water release on 5/19/2014

Mr. Boans,

NMOCD is in receipt of an Initial Report form C-141 for the above referenced produced fluid release. The C-141 will not
be approved as submitted. It will be accepted for record and entered into OCD database, showing as an open non-
compliance issue. OCD will require Murchison to perform a vertical and horizontal delineation of the site, and submit a
remediation proposal based on the delineation results and site ranking. The form C-141 will be processed today, June
17, 2014. Murchison will have 30 days to complete the delineation and submit a proposal.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720



Bratcher, Mike, EMINRD

I
From: Microsoft Outlook
To: Greg Boans; 'Kristin Pope' (kristin@rthicksconsult.com)
Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 9:10 AM
Subject: Relayed: Hackberry State 1 Release

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the
destination server:

Greg Boans {gboans@jdmii.com)

1

'Kristin Pope

kristin@rthicksconsult.com) (kristin@rthicksconsult.com

Subject: Hackberry State 1 Release



